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MEMO
To: ALL TUTORS

From: VICE PRINCIPAL

Date: 4th March, 2025

SUSPENSION OF TEACHING AND TEACHING-RELATED ACTIVITIES

Due to recent events on campus, all tutors are advised to stay away from campus and suspend all teaching-
related activities until further notice from management.

This decision has been made in response to students blocking access to lecture halls and refusing to
participate in lectures.

We are awaiting formal communication from the Students' Representative Council (SRC) indicating their
readiness for academic work to resume and assurance of tutor safety. We expect to receive this by close of
day tomorrow, Wednesday 5th March 2025.

If we do not hear from them within this time-frame, management will communicate the next course of action.
We urge all to remain calm as our leaders continue to strive to fulfil our wish.

We appreciate your understanding and patience during this period.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Yours faithfully,

Muftau K. Fasasi
College Secretary (Ag)
for VICE PRINCIPAL
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